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From: Worrell Jeremy[/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUP1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WORRELLJ]
Sent: Fri 02/10/2009 3:42:36 PM (UTC)
To: Jenkins Gareth GI{ GRO
Subject: RE: Data Integrity Document
Attachment: ARCGENREP0004 .HorizonDatalntegrity v1.0.doc
Regards,
Jeremy Worrell | CTO, RMG Account | GRO
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From: Jenkins Gareth GI

Sent: 02 October 2009 15:20

To: Worrell Jeremy

Subject: RE: Data Integrity Document

Jeremy,

At some stage, please can you provide me with a Word version to lodge in Dimensions (and also in case | need to edit
it again!)

Regards

Gareth

Gareth Jenkins
Distinguished Engineer

Applications Architect
Royal Mail Group Account

FUJITEU

Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 88N

G RO Mms; ; G RO

Internal

! GRO !
Web _http://uk. fujitsu.com
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From: Worrell Jeremy

Sent: 02 October 2009 15:17

To: Jenkins Gareth GI

Subject: Fw: Data Integrity Document
Importance: High

Regards,

Jeremy Worrell
CTO, RMG Account
i GRO i

Sent from Mobile
Commercial in Confidence

From: Worrell Jeremy

To: Smith Latoya; Craib Amanda

Cc: Wilkerson Guy

Sent: Fri Oct 02 14:03:31 2009
Subject: FW: Data Integrity Document

FYI.

Regards,

Jeremy Worrell | CTO, RMG Account | § GRO i
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From: Worrell Jeremy
Sent: 02 October 2009 14:02

To:  zz david.x.smith{ GRO i

Cc:  Kirkham Suzie
Subject: Data Integrity Document
Importance: High

Hi Dave,

Please find attached the integrity document we discussed. Sorry for the delay--we needed to introduce some
degree of commerical and legal review.

Please note that this is purely a technical explanation of how Horizon ensures data integrity, and is submitted
on a “without prejudice” basis.

Speak to you at 4pm.

Hope that helps,

Jeremy Worrell | CTO, RMG Account | GRO ;
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